
From: Fred Holmes
To: "Tucker, Shelly"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Memorial Resources - KLM Battery CAP
Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 2:54:58 PM

Shelly:  I just got into the office.  Let me get some things off of my plate and I will respond.  Also, I
 need to visit with you on where we would locate the bioremediation cell on the site.  Please give me
 a call when you have a chance.
 
Note to All:  Once we have some of the logistics worked out I will send an amended CAP out covering
 what was discussed.
 
Fred Holmes
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 8469
Midland, Texas 79708-8469
Phone:  432-563-2200
Fax:      432-563-2213
E-mail:  fred@etechenv.com 
 
CONFIDENTIAL
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above.
 It contains confidential and/or proprietary information.  If you are not the intended recipient, please
 do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains.  Please immediately notify the
 sender by return mail and delete it.
 
From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 1:03 PM
To: Fred Holmes
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Memorial Resources - KLM Battery CAP
 
I apologize for missing yesterday's conference call.  I got a touch of food
 poisoning while in Albuquerque this weekend.
 
I spoke with Fred on my drive back yesterday.  Would one of you mind dropping
 me an email on what was agreed upon, so I can have it for my files?
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Sincerely,
 
Shelly J Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management
 
620 E. Greene St
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Carlsbad, NM 88220
 
575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
 
stucker@blm.gov
 

 
On Tue, Sep 8, 2015 at 8:36 AM, Fred Holmes <fred@etechenv.com> wrote:
Mike:  I have messaged Shelly.  If she is good with the time I will conference you both in.
 
Shelly:  If you are good let me know whether to call your cell or office.
 
Thanks to All
 
Fred Holmes
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 8469
Midland, Texas 79708-8469
Phone:  432-563-2200
Fax:      432-563-2213
E-mail:  fred@etechenv.com 
 
CONFIDENTIAL
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above.
 It contains confidential and/or proprietary information.  If you are not the intended recipient, please
 do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains.  Please immediately notify the
 sender by return mail and delete it.
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 8:55 AM
To: Tucker, Shelly; Fred Holmes
Subject: RE: Memorial Resources - KLM Battery CAP
 
Fred – 9 AM Mountain time will work for me. – Mike
 
From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, September 05, 2015 7:49 PM
To: Fred Holmes
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Memorial Resources - KLM Battery CAP
 
I am open for whenever....just let me know.
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-- 
Sincerely,

Shelly J. Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov

Sent from Gmail Mobile

 

mailto:stucker@blm.gov

